




From: Tiffiney Cowan
To: PERC, Filing (PERC)
Subject: Representation Petition: IAFF, Local 1828
Date: Monday, July 3, 2017 4:18:23 PM
Attachments: Certificate of Service Representation Petition w signature 3 Jul 2017.pdf

Fire Marshalls + Fire Chiefs Representation Petition w signature 3 Jul 2017.pdf
0224_001.pdf

Good afternoon, 

Please see attached Representation Petition, Interest Cards, and Certificate of Service.  An
electronic copy without showing of interest cards will be sent to employer and original signed
cards will be mailed to the PERC via U.S. Mail.  

Thank you.

Tiffiney Cowan, Paralegal
EMMAL SKALBANIA & VINNEDGE, PSC
Attorneys At Law
3600 15th Avenue W., Suite 201 | Seattle, WA 98119-1330
Phone: (206) 281-1770 | Fax: (206) 281-1772 
Email: office@unionlaw.org
 
NOTICE:  This email is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). It contains information that is confidential and/or
legally privileged.  If you believe that this email has been sent to you in error, please notify the sender by a reply
email and delete the message. Any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this information by someone other
than the intended recipient is prohibited.  
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